
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

Atlanta, March 18, 2020 
 
Dear PRC or FDA participants 
 
Following the situation with the COVID-19 and out of concern for the health and well-
being of you, your family, all of us involved in these conferences and the general public, 
we decided to cancel the 2020 conferences. 
 
IMPORTANT INFORMATION FOR AUTHORS: We have decided to publish the 
proceedings of the conference and we will make the proceedings available to the 
general public. The proceedings will consist of all papers and presentations that will be 
submitted to the conference(s) web site. You have the option (a) to submit your paper 
and presentation, or (b) decline to submit the paper but submit an updated abstract for 
the 2021 conference (the site for the 2021 conference will open in May 2020). Note 
there will be no automatic transfer of 2020 papers to the 2021 conference. 
 
Please take this virus seriously, follow guidelines and stay safe and healthy. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
Sakis Meliopoulos, Georgia Power Distinguished Professor 
Site Director, Power Systems Engineering Research Center 
Associate Director, Institute for Information Security and Privacy 
Academic Administrator, Power Systems Certificate Program 
School of Electrical and Computer Engineering 
Georgia Institute of Technology 
Atlanta, GA 30332-0250, USA 
Tel: +1 (404) 894-2926, sakis.m@gatech.edu 
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Protective Relaying Conference Planning Committee Roster 
November 7, 2019 
 
Alexander Apostolov 
OMICRON Electronics 
2950 Bentley Ave., Unit 4 
Los Angeles, CA 90064 
310-351-4574 (phone), alex.apostolov@omicronenergy.com 
 
Chris Jones 
Southern Company Services Transmission 
600 North 18th Street 
Birmingham, AL 35291 
JCHJONES@southernco.com 
 
David Busot 
Tampa Electric Company 
2200 East Sligh Avenue 
Tampa, FL 33610 
djbusot@tecoenergy.com  
 
Bridget Lynn Coffman 
Santee Cooper 
One Riverwood Drive, PO Box 2946101 
Moncks Corner, SC  29461-2901 
Bridget.coffman@santeecooper.com 
843-761-8000 X5519 
 
Mike Collum ,PE 
Schweitzer Engineering Labs 
144 South Thomas Street ,Suite211 
Tupelo, MS 38801 
phone 509-334-8888 (Phone), 662-231-3451 (cell), mikeco@selinc.com 
 
Marion Cooper 
Power Engineers, Inc. 
1575 Massachusetts Ave., NE 
St. Petersburg, FL 33703 
(727) 804-4881 (Phone) marion.cooper@powereng.com 
 
Robert Frye 
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Tennessee Valley Authortiy 
1101 Market Street (MR5) 
Chattanooga, TN 37402 
423-751-4585 (Phone) rmfrye@tva.gov 
 
Flavio Graciaa 
Southern Company Transmission 
62 Lake Mirror Road 
Forest Park, GA 30297-1613 
404-608-5434 (Phone), fgraciaa@southernco.com 
 
Steven A. Kunsman 
ABB, Inc. 
901 Main Campus Dr., Suite 300 
Raleigh, NC 27606 
610-392-8371 (Phone) Steven.a.kunsman@us.abb.com 
 
Stephen B. Ladd 
Duke Energy 
526 S. Church Street 
P.O. Box 1006, EC07T 
Charlotte, NC 28202 
704-382-6656 (Phone), 704-382-5418 (Fax), stephen.ladd@duke-energy.com 
 
Bruce Mackie 
Nashville Electric Service 
1214 Church Street 
Nashville, TN 37246 
615-747-3898 (Phone), 615-747-3576 (Fax), bmackie@nespower.com 
 
Russ Evans (Joel Masters) 
Dominion Energy South Carolina  
601 Old Taylor Rd. 
Cayce, SC 29033 
803-217-2043 (Phone), jevans1@scana.com 
 
Ralph Mazzatto 
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. 
4 Irving Place, 
New York, NY 10003 
212-460-6512 (Phone), 646-531-1730 (cell), mazzattor@coned.com 
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A. P. Sakis Meliopoulos 
School of Electrical & Computer Engineering 
Georgia Institute of Technology 
Atlanta, GA 30332-0250 
404-894-2926 (Phone), 404-894-4641 (Fax), sakis.m@gatech.edu 
 
Philip VanSant 
Dominion Virginia Power 
2400 Grayland Avenue 
Richmond, VA 23220 
804-257-4623 (phone)  Philip.D.VanSant@dominionenergy.com 
 
Black, Timothy C.  
Duke Energy 
3300 Exchange Place 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
407-942-9373 (phone) Timothy.Black@duke-energy.com 
 
Russell W. Patterson  
Patterson Power Engineers, LLC 
329 Wauhatchie Pike 
Chattanooga, TN  37419 
423-702-9981  (office Phone), russ@PattersonPowerEngineers.com 
 
Joe Schaefer 
Florida Power & Light Company 
15430 Endeaver Drive 
Jupiter, FL 33478 
561-904-3370 (phone), joe.schaefer@fpl.com 
 
Andre Smit 
Siemens Energy Inc. 
7000 Siemens Road 
Wendell, NC 27591 
919-365-2513 (Phone), andre.smit@siemens.com 
 
Craig G. Wester 
GE Grid Solutions  
2569 Sable Ridge Court 
Buford, GA 30519 
678-591-5018 (Phone)  craig.wester@ge.com 
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Murty V.V.S. Yalla 
Beckwith Electric Co., Inc. 
6190 118th Ave. N 
Largo, FL 33773 
727-544-2326 (Phone) myalla@beckwithelectric.com 
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Conference Coordinators 
 
Janine Lyn 
Faculty Support Coordinator 
School of Electrical & Computer Engineering 
Georgia Institute of Technology 
777 Atlantic Drive 
Atlanta, GA  30332-0250 
404-894-2964 (Phone) 404-894-0560 (Fax), e-mail: janine.lyn@ece.gatech.edu 
 
Robin Finey 
Georgia Tech Professional Education 
84 5th Street NW 
Atlanta, Georgia 30308-1031 
404-385-3555 (Phone), 404 385-0082 (Fax), e-mail: Robin.Finey@ece.gatech.edu 
 
Chris Walker 
Georgia Tech Professional Education 
84 5th Street NW 
Atlanta, Georgia 30308-1031 
404-385-3544 (Phone) Chris.Walker@pe.gatech.edu 
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